From: Danielle Ingram

To: Committee of Adjustment (SM)
Subject: B2024-015 - 82 York St
Date: Thursday, July 11, 2024 1:56:16 PM

Good Afternoon,

The City of Waterloo has no comment on the above noted application. The City of Waterloo
will rely on the City of Kitchener planning staff to undertake a fulsome review and evaluate the
merits of the application, determine if the application represents good planning, and is in the
public interest.

Thank you,

Danielle Ingram (she/her)
Development Planning | Integrated Planning & Public Works | City of Waterloo

100 Reeina ST. S. | PO Box 337, STN WaTerL00O
Wartertoo, ON, N2J 4A8
P: 519.747.8773 | F: 519.747.8523 | TTY: 1.886.786.3941

E: danielle.ingram@waterloo.ca
www.waterloo.ca | www.twitter.com/citywaterloo
www.youtube.com/citywaterloo | www.facebook.com/citywaterloo

&5 Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail.

For Committee of Adjustment submissions, please refer to
https://www.waterloo.ca/en/government/committee-of-adjustment.aspx

For General Inquiries, please email devservices@waterloo.ca or call (519)747-8752.

For Zoning matters, please email zoning@waterloo.ca.

For Site Plan matters, please email siteplan@waterloo.ca.
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